
St. Charles (Charleswood) River Lots 
 
Lot 2  Charlotte Welsh1 
Lot 3  Peter R. Robinson 
Lot 3 outer Archibald Wright 
Lot 4  James Spence 
Lot 5  William J. Corrigan 
Lot 6           “ 
Lot 7           “  
Lot 9  James Richards2  
Lot 9 outer Jean Baptiste Auger sold to John Grant 
Lot 10  James Richards 
Lot 11  James Richards 
Lot 14  Francis Walsh3 
Lot 20  Robert Tait 
Lot 20  P.C. Stanley 
Lot 25  Edwin Bourke4 
Lot 26 outer Edwin Bourke 
Lot 27 outer Edwin Bourke 
Lot 28 outer Walter Bourke5 
Lot 29 outer Walter Bourke 
Lot 30  Joseph McMullen 
Lot 34  Mrs. Tetitia Murray 
Lot 36  William B. Hall 
Lot 37  James Smith 
Lot 38  James Smith 
Lot 39  Purchased by Alexander Murray 
Lot 40   “ 
Lot 41  William Rodmay “ 
Lot 39  Alexander Dawson barrister 
Lot 40  Alexander Dawson barrister 
Lot 41  William Rodmay 
Lot 49  James Sinclair6 

                                                           
1 Charlotte Sauvé, born November 12, 1808, she married François Xavier Welsh. She died October 14, 
1888. 
2 James Richards Jr. b. 1845, married Mary Irvine Métis, b. 1849. 
3 François Welsh, b. 1842 to François Xavier Welsh and Charlotte Sauvé, married Mary Anne Hogue 
daughter of Amable Hogue. Charlotte Sauvé, b: November 12, 1808 in North Western Territory (near the 
Polar Sea, according to Paulette's research) d: October 14, 1888 in St François Xavier. 
she married François-"Xavier" Walsh dit Wells dit Welsh b: Abt. 1797 in Germany (or elsewhere, in 
Europe) d: Bef. 1867 in Red River District (Manitoba) m: Abt. 1834 in Red River Settlement (Manitoba)  
4 Métis MLA Edwin Bourke was born September 19, 1836, the son of John Palmer Bourke and his Métis 
wife, Nancy Campbell. Edwin married Isabella Hallett on March 26, 1862. Edwin was a buffalo hunter, 
farmer and politician. Later he inherited the Hay Field Farm in St. James from his father. This farm was 
purchased by his father when it was the Hudson Bay Company’s Experimental Farm also called the Colony 
Farm. 
5 Walter Bourke b. 1825, married Flora Hallett. He was brother to Edwin above. 



Lot 50   “ 
Lot 51   “ 
Lot 56  Joseph Hogue7 
Lot 57  Amable Hogue8 
Lot 57 outer Emily Roblin sold to Joseph Hogue 
Lot 58  John F. Grant 
Lot 59  Hon. Jean Baptiste Beauchemin9 
Lot 60   Thomas Hogue10 
Lot 61  Antoine Hogue11 
Lot 63  James Brown12 
Lot 64  Louis Hogue 
Lot 64  Thomas McKay (East half) 
Lot 65   Andre Guiboche13 
Lot 66  Noel Guiboche14 
Lot 67  Michel Proulx15 
Lot 68  Alexis Vivier16 
Lot 69  Joseph LeClaire (Leclerc)17 
Lot 70  Joseph Leclerc 
Lot 71  J.A. Allard 
Lot 72  J.A. Allard 
Lot 73  Baptiste Braconnier 
Lot 73 outer A.C. Caron 
Lot 74  Joachim Allard18 
Lot 75  John Swain19 
                                                                                                                                                                             
6 Margaret Sauvé, was the daughter of Jean Baptiste Sauvé (b.c. 1769) and Marguerite (Saulteaux). 
Marguerite was born  January 06, 1831 in Red River Settlement, she married  James Sinclair b: 1826 in St 
Boniface Parish District, Red River Settlement about. 1849 in Red River District  
7 Joseph b.c. 1835, son of Amable Hogue and Marguerite Taylor, married Pelagie Turcotte the daughter of 
Vital Turcotte and Magdeleine Caplette. 
8 Amable b. c. 1830-35 son of Amable Hogue and Marguerite Taylor. He married Betsy Morrissette the 
daughter of François Morrissette. 
9 Born c. 1835-38, son of Benjamin Beauchemin and Marie Parenteau. He married Marguerite McMillan b. 
1839, the daughter of William McMillan and Marguerite Dease. 
10 Thomas Hogue, born 1842, son of Amable Hogue and Marguerite Taylor. He married Philomene 
McMillan, b. 1845 daughter of William McMillan. 
11 Antoine, b. 1844, the son of Amable Hogue and Marguerite Taylor. 
12 Born c. 1846-48. He married Mary Allary b. 1851, the daughter of Joseph Allary. 
13 Andre b. c. 1840-41, son of Edward Guiboche and Marie Larocque. He married Julie Desjardin (b. 1846) 
daughter of Jean Baptiste Desjardin and Marguerite Hamlin. 
14 Noel, b.c. 1835-38, son of Edward Guiboche and Marie Larocque. He married Marie Smith b. 1832, 
daughter of Peter Smith and Susan Peysonette, then married Camille Desjardin. 
15 Michel, married Angele Guiboche b. 1831, the daughter of Edward Guiboche. 
16 Alexis, b. 1845, married Elise Bousquet, daughter of Michel Bousquet. 
17 Joseph, b.c. 1831-34, son of Joseph Leclaire and Therese Huppe. He married Louise Bousquet b. 1835, 
daughter of Michel Bousquet. 
18 Father Allard (1838-1917) was ordained in 1865, and followed Archbishop Tache into the North West. 
He joined the Oblates in St. Boniface in Manitoba, and studied Cree and Ojibwa. He was the first 
missionary in Fort Alexander in 1876, when he set up the Residential School and Chapel. In 1880 he 
founded the French Canadian Parish of St. Georges in Fort Alexander. In 1887 he was made Vicar-General 
of St. Boniface and took up residence in St. Mary’s presbytery. 



Lot 76  Joachim Allard 
Lot 77  Joachim Allard 
Lot 78  Joachim Allard 
Lot 84   William B. Hall20 
Lot 85  Sir Henry Pallot21 
Lot 86   “ 
Lot 87   “ 
Lot 88   “ 
Lot 89   “ 
Lot 90 
Lot 91  Hon. Alexander Morris22 
Lot 92 outer Hon. Alexander Morris 
Lot 93 outer William Hardie 
Lot 94  George McPhillips 
Lot 95  J.A. Allard 
Lot 97  Ambroise Jobin 
 
Lot 100 Antoine Welsh 
Lot 101 Mary Adshead 
Lot 102 Cleophas Sayer 
Lot 103 Alexander Murray23 
                                                                                                                                                                             
19 John, b. 1832, son of James Swain. He married Elise or Louise Laverdure, daughter of Joseph Laverdure 
and Nancy Duck. 
20 1858, Hall (b. 1833) came to Red River Settlement and settled at Headingley on high ground along the 
Assiniboine River. He acquired a land grant in 1859, and by 1861 had erected a small dwelling named “The 
Hermitage.” His residence was later incorporated into a larger two-storey dwelling of log construction in 
1878, and retained its name. It stood on the north side of present-day Roblin Boulevard, at Lot 1 of 
Headingley. Their house was open to many, and frequented by those recuperating from illness. During the 
1869-1870 Red River Resistance, he took up arms against the Métis. 
21 Pallot was a member of the 1870 Red River Expedition.  In the late 1800s he acquired lots 85-89 known 
as the St. Charles Prairie as his own private hunting preserve, he donated this land to the Department of 
National Defence in 1911 as a military training ground this then became the St. Charles Ranges. (west of 
the perimeter and north of Assiniboia Downs.) 
22 Lots 90 to 93 were formerly known as the Assiniboine Memorial Park Cemetery, this cemetery in 
west Winnipeg, complete with mausoleum and columbarium, was opened around August 1929 on Lots 90-
93 in the Parish of St. Charles. As of late 1950, its name was changed to Chapel Lawn Memorial Gardens. 
23 Alexander “Sandy” Murray, M.L.A.  (1839-1913) 
Alexander was born in Kildonan on April 18, 1839, the son of James Murray (Scott) and Elizabeth Holmes 
(Métis). He was educated at St. John’s College under Bishop Anderson and won a scholarship in 1857. In 
1861 he married Letitia Flett (also Métis), the daughter of the Reverend George Flett and Frances Fanny 
Cook. They had seven children. 
Alexander was one of the founders of the Winnipeg Board of Trade, in 1873. He was elected to the 
Manitoba Legislature in 1874 and re-elected in 1878 for the constituency of St. Charles. He vacated his seat 
to serve as Police Magistrate in East Marquette, but remained in the position briefly. In 1879, he was 
elected to the legislature for Assiniboia, and re-elected in 1883 as a Liberal-Conservative. In April he was 
appointed Speaker of the House in which capacity he served until December 1886. He was appointed 
Minister of Municipal Affairs on July 7, 1887, and remained in office until April 30, 1888. He then 
accepted a post in the Municipal Commissioner’s office which he held for many years. He was twice a 
delegate to Ottawa as a promoter of “Better Terms.” He died at the family residence in St. Charles on May 
12, 1913, and was buried in Headingley Cemetery. 
 

http://www.mhs.mb.ca/docs/people/anderson_d.shtml
http://www.mhs.mb.ca/docs/people/flett_g.shtml
http://www.mhs.mb.ca/docs/organization/winnipegchamberofcommerce.shtml
http://www.mhs.mb.ca/docs/people/manitobaspeakers.shtml


Lot 105 Louis Hogue 
Lot 115 Alexander Murray 
Lot 121 Charles Land 
Lot 156 outer Jean Baptiste Laplante sold to Clotilde Grant 
 
Lot 992 HB James Brown 
Lot 993 HB  “ 
Lot 1284 HB William Tait24 
Lot 1285 HB Joseph McKay 
Lot 1285 HB William Tait 
 
Park Lot A outer  James Lougheed  
Park Lot B  
 
 

 
 
Reference: 
St. Charles Ferry, 1909. 
Archives of Manitoba, Still Images Section. 
Edgar J. Ransom Collection. Item Number 158. Negative 13060. 

                                                           
24 William Tait was born in Headingley on December 6, 1826, the eldest son of William Tait (b. 1795, 
Orkney’s) and Mary Auld (Métis, the daughter of HBC Governor William Auld ). He attended St. John’s 
school. In 1851 he married Joanna Gunn, daughter of John and Anne Gunn. The couple had thirteen 
children. After the flood of 1857, he moved from St. John’s to Headingley about 1860 and was engaged in 
farming until his death. He also operated a ferry service across the Assiniboine River from his property at 
Lot #14. 
 


